

ATHENS-CLARKE COUNTY
TSPLOST 2018 CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
Draft Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021 - 5:30 PM - Held via Webex
Public Viewing of Meeting at <https://youtu.be/6mJozjXG7bQ>

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kaori Sakamoto, Willie Bolton, Lauren Blais, Aaron Redman, Tommy Jackson, Madeline Van Dyck, Tres Small

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chair – Alice Kinman, Ashley Na, Sue Plaksin

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Sanders – SPLOST Program Manager, Rani Katreeb – T&PW

Guests: None

GENERAL BUSINESS

Keith Sanders, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m., welcomed the members in attendance and thanked them for being present.

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW AND APPROVAL

December 14, 2020: Tres Small made a motion to approve the November 16, 2020 Minutes and Willie Bolton seconded. The minutes were approved unanimously

COMMITTEE ACTION ITEMS

- TSPLOST Project 07 CY21 Pavement Maintenance Program Project Concept

Discussion: Keith introduced the project and Rani Katreeb presented the Proposed Project Concept, and answered questions.

Motion made by Lauren Blais to confirm that the Proposed Project Concept CY21 Pavement Maintenance is consistent with the Initial Project Statement for Project 07 Pavement Rehabilitation Program of TSPLOST 2018. Seconded by Aaron Redman Passed by unanimous vote.

MONTHLY PROGRAM REPORTS

Keith Sanders reviewed the TSPLOST 2018 reports.

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETINGS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Lexington Highway Corridor Improvements User Group will meet virtually on May 13, 2021 at 10:00 AM.
- Prince Avenue Corridor Improvements User Group will meet virtually on April 28, 2021 at 9:00 AM.
- The Classic Center Arena (SPLOST 2020 Project 03) will hold its 3rd Public Engagement Session on May 10, 2021 at 6:30 PM.

OTHER BUSINESS

- Next Meeting Date May 24, 2021

The above summation is an interpretation of the items discussed and decisions reached at the above referenced meeting, not a transcript of the meeting. A digital recording of the meeting is available upon request. Anyone desiring to add to, or otherwise correct the minutes, is requested to return written comments to the SPLOST Administrator by the date of the next meeting.



Keith Sanders
SPLOST Project Administrator

Attachments:

- Action Items, as listed above

